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MEMORANDUM

TO: Bernie Couris, Dana Alan, Charlene Briggs, Jim Wendelgass, Christina Casey
FROM: Mike Hogga, Public Works Manager MY

SUBJECT:  Public Works Report: JANUARY 2025

DATE: February 6, 2025

DAILY ACTIVITIES RELATED TO STANDARD OPERATIONS:
o Identifying, locating, responding to PA One Call locate requests.
e  Pre-trip inspections for all vehicles and equipment.
e Responding to various resident-concerns when identified.

WORK COMPLETED:
e Installation of new park signage.
Removal of bamboo from Township property.

e Clean up from pumpkin collection at Opalanie Park.

e Roadside cleanup/chipping of trees and debris including removal of hazardous trees/limbs.
e  Snow preparation.

e Multiple snow plowing and salting.

e Plow and truck maintenance which includes chains, plows and spreaders.

o  Washing Township vehicles.

e Maintenance of various Township facilities.

e Police vehicle maintenance.

e Removal of invasive plants from Township property including chipping and hauling of stumps.
o Filling various potholes on Township roads.

e Repair and installation of road signs.

e Ditching along the roadsides.

e Cleaning of storm water inlets.

o Meeting with PENNDOT regarding bridge concerns and detour.

e Buttonwood Bridge inspection.

e Removal of decals from old police truck.

e Spreading gravel on gravel roads for traction
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